From: Andrea Jones

To: Hamish McNeilly (hamish.mcneilly@fairfaxmedia.co.nz
Subject: parking meter information

Date: Monday, 14 November 2016 04:36:28 p.m.
Attachments: Fairfax (Hamish McNeilly) parking meter information.doc
Hi Hamish

Here are the answers to your parking meter questions. How early a start did you have today?!

Thanks

Andrea Jones
Communications Team Leader, Council Communications and Marketing
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3433

Email: andrea.jones@dcc.govt.nz

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Dunedin City Council response for Hamish McNeilly – 14 November 2016

The answers below can be attributed to DCC Fleet/Parking Operations Team Leader Reece Smith.

From: Hamish McNeilly [mailto:hamish.mcneilly@fairfaxmedia.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2016 4:24 p.m.
To: mediaenquiries@ccc.govt.nz; Graham McKerracher
Subject: Parking machines


Afternoon,


I'm compiling a story to be published over summer on parking machines/meters.


Are you able to provide the following under the Official Information Act?


1. How much has the council earned from parking machines/meters the last financial year?

Revenue from on street and off street parking meters for 2015/16 was $4,266,700.


Revenue from parking machines in DCC parking buildings was $688,000.


Please note these figures do not take into account the cost of providing parking services.


2. Was this ahead of budget?


No, this was $32,000 less than budgeted.

3. Can you provide a breakdown of payment for parking, ie coins, cards, text a park?


Meters (on and off street) - cash 76%, txt a park 6%, credit/debit card 18%.

Parking buildings - cash – 56% credit/debit/eftpos 44%.

4. How many machines do you operate?


Seven car park building pay machines, 343 pay and display machines.

5. Are you able to reveal which machine, or street, earned the most $$$?


Machines in car parks earn the most revenue. In terms of on street parking, the parks in the centre of the Octagon earn the most revenue.

6.  Can you say where the cheapest park is, and the most expensive?


Prices are available on our website - 

http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/services/parking/where-you-can-park.

7. Anything else you would like to add?


You might be interested to know the DCC owns about 2500 on street car parks.
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Revenue from parking machines in DCC parking buildings was $688,000.
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Meters (on and off street) - cash 76%o, txt a park 6%, credit/debit card 18%.

Parking buildings - cash — 56% credit/debit/eftpos 44%.

4. How many machines do you operate?
Seven car park building pay machines, 343 pay and display machines.

5. Are you able to reveal which machine, or street, earned the most $$$?
Machines in car parks earn the most revenue. In terms of on street parking, the parks in
the centre of the Octagon earn the most revenue.
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